
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

James M Merendino <JAMES_M_MERENDINO@progressive.com> 
Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:16 AM 
Comments Mailbox 
[External]Thoughts on Continuation of Remote Proceedings. 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Judiciary organization . Do not click links or open 

attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe. 
Dear Sir or Madam: 

I am writing to suggest that the following proceedings be continued remotely: 

• Civil Arbitration 

• Motion Hearings 

• Small claims trials 

• Special civil trials 

• Case management conferences 

• Settlement Conferences 

Thank you. 

Respectfully submitted, 

James M. Merendino 
Bar ID: 03249-2000 

James M . Merendino, Esq. 
Certified Civil Trial Attorney 

Cooper M aren Nitsberg Voss & Decoursey 
House Counsel II 

NJ Staff Counsel for the Progressive Group of Insurance Companies 
485 Rt. 1 South, Bldg A, Suite 200 
lselin, NJ 08830 

Main: (732) 362-3400 
FAX: (866) 827-4716 
Direct Dial: (732) 362-3322 
Cell: (973) 476-0439 
jmerend l @progressive.com 

KINDLY NOTE OUR OFFICE'S NAME CHANGE, EFFECTIVE JUNE 1, 2021: VOSS NITSBERG DeCOURSEY & HAWLEY. 

At this time, most of our staff is working remotely. While mail continues to be processed, I request that documents be sent via e­
mail or faxed to my attention, or to the attention of my Legal Assistant, Carrie Parker, at 866-827-4716. The best place to reach 
me telephonically is on my cellular at 973-476-0439. Thank you 
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